March 13, 2007

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Community Corrections Planning Council was called to order this 13th day of March, 2007, in the conference room of the Cleveland County Office Building by Chairman Dave Stockwell. Roll was called by Dorinda Harvey, County Clerk/Secretary and those present were:

Dave Stockwell, Chairman Dorinda Harvey, Secretary Waldo Blanton, Member Greg Mashburn, Member Libba Smith, Member Rusty Sullivan, Member

Vice-Chairman Melissa Houston, and Members F. DeWayne Beggs and William C. Hetherington were absent.

Chairman Stockwell asked if the Council was in compliance with the Open Meeting Act. Dorinda Harvey answered in the affirmative.

After the reading of the minutes of the regular meeting of February 13, 2007, and there being no additions or corrections Rusty Sullivan moved that the minutes be approved. Waldo Blanton seconded the motion.

The vote was: Dave Stockwell, yes; Dorinda Harvey, yes; Waldo Blanton, yes; Greg Mashburn, yes; Libba Smith, yes; Rusty Sullivan, yes. Motion carried.

Chairman Stockwell called for discussion, consideration, and/or action to approve the Review of the bills for the month of January, 2007. Chairman Stockwell was concerned that the Council would be giving a lot of money back to the State.

Carmen Jackson stated we would not because we will now start paying Oklahoma Court Services and Dr. Olson has a lot of outstanding bills that will have to be paid. Ms. Jackson added that she might have to ask for even more money. Also there are new people being put into the program.

Dorinda Harvey moved, seconded by Rusty Sullivan, to approve the review of the bills for the month of January, 2007.

The vote was: Dave Stockwell, yes; Dorinda Harvey, yes; Waldo Blanton, yes; Greg Mashburn, yes; Libba Smith, yes; Rusty Sullivan, yes.

Motion carried.

Chairman Stockwell called for discussion, consideration, and/or action to approve the request for an audit to be conducted every year.

Dave Stockwell moved, seconded by Libba Smith, to approve the request for an audit to be conducted every year.

The vote was: Dave Stockwell, yes; Dorinda Harvey, yes; Waldo Blanton, yes; Greg Mashburn, yes; Libba Smith, yes; Rusty Sullivan, yes. Motion carried.

Chairman Stockwell called for presentation by Beth Stanley, ADA, on February activity of Community Sentencing in the District Attorney's Office.

Ms. Stanley stated since the last meeting of Community Sentencing there have been between 10 and 15 LSI's that Judge Hetherington signed off on. Six just last week with PHC's, one declined, she believes 5 have been approved and 4 people have pleaded into the program. Ms. Jackson agreed with Ms. Stanley and stated there have been more new people brought in in one month than there was all of last year.

Chairman Stockwell called for Review Status on Bench Warrant Executions and Arrest of Absconders.

Julia Curry stated there were two people on the absconder list that should not have been put on as they have not been gone long enough, so there are just 3 that are actually AWOL.

Chairman Stockwell called for presentation on Status Report from Oklahoma Court Services, Inc., and Wayne Barnes.

Julia Curry stated there are 42 in the program and Ms. Curry complimented Tina Potts and stated she was doing really well.

Libba Smith congratulated Ms. Curry because the total number of violations for the month was zero.

Ms. Curry stated that was not she, but Wayne Barnes.

Chairman Stockwell asked if Mr. Tom Belusko had been replaced and Ms. Jackson stated he had. There are two new providers one being Allan Dupuis and the other Jim Hale. (Ms. Jackson gave information about Mr. Dupuis and Mr. Hale.) Ms. Jackson stated she is going to get with them on Friday to talk about logistics, contracts to finish out this year, and what kinds of additional services are going to be available. Ms. Jackson stated that Michael Capps is the new LSI provider. Ms. Jackson said that in other counties Mr. Capps also does UA's in conjunctions with the LSI's because he likes to know what is going on so he can put it into the report. Ms. Jackson stated she told Mr. Capps that she would talk to the Council and see what the members thought and also the District Attorney and Defense Counsels. Chairman Stockwell stated he didn't have a problem with that, but wanted to know who

Chairman Stockwell stated he didn't have a problem with that, but wanted to know who would be paying for it.

Ms. Jackson stated Mr. Capps only gets \$75.00 and wanted to know if they could ask the people (defendants) to pay the \$10.00.

Chairman Stockwell thinks Ms. Stanley will have to tell the defense attorneys at the time their clients show up that they are going to have to pay whatever it is.

Discussion took place on the costs and how it would have to be uniform for all providers.

Chairman Stockwell told the Council about one of his clients that used Mr. Dupuis and how pleased the client's mother was.

There being no further business to come before the Council, Dorinda Harvey moved that the meeting be adjourned. Rusty Sullivan seconded the motion.

The vote was: Dave Stockwell, yes; Dorinda Harvey, yes; Waldo Blanton, yes; Greg Mashburn, yes; Libba Smith, yes; Rusty Sullivan, yes. Motion carried.